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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:17 AM
To: 'Paul Schoettelkotte'

Subject: RE; federal id number
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link te the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

Cu isfaction Surve

From: Paul Schoettelkotte [mailto:pauts@v3group.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 6:50 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: federal id number

Cathy,
Thank you for your help. Below is the info requested:
Clear Horizon Ventures Company

Doc Number  P10000076533
-~
Federal ID # 27-3498671

Please, let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

PAUL SCHOETTELKOTTE
. Director of Operations
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Cellular: 813.239.4136 Office: 727.848.8544 x215 Fax: 727.849.3272
Headguarters: 2301 Success Drive Odessa, FL 33556

v3group.net
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Piease consider the environment before printing this email

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specificindividual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient you should delete this message
immediately. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message, or taking of any action

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:20 AM

To: Paul Schoettelkotte

Subject: RE: federal id number

You can reply back to this email with your EIN # and we will update our records. When you reply
please include your corporate name and document number,

Thank You
Bty HMrntot
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the lavel and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Cugtomer Satigfaction Survey

From: Paul Schoettelkotte [mailto: pauls@v3group.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 6:03 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: federal id number

To whom it may concern:

| just started a company. Afteristarted the company, | applied for a EIN # and received it. How do | getthe EIN
# to show up on my business for Sunbiz. It currently says ‘'NONE’,

Thank you for your help.

PAUL SCHOETTELKOTTE
Director of Operaticns
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Cellular: 813.239.4136 Office: 727.848.8544 x215 Fax: 727.849.3272
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